
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

MAY 16, 2023 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER BRYAN 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER DAVIS 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCIL PRESIDENT LYNN BRYAN 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING DRB 

2. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITIONS DRB 

3. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR REDISTRICTING DRB 

APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

- 1 -



(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

4. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW AND APPROVE REDISTRICTING PLAN DRB 

5. IN THE MATTER OF AMENDMENTS TO THE ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE BL 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

6. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MAY 2, 2023 

7. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

8. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

9. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT FOR BVP GRANT AC 

10. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING SELECTION OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGER 

FOR DESIGNATED ARPA PROJECTS BL 

11. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING DRB 

12. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR DEMOLITION DRB 

13. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 3, 2023 DRB 

14. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES MARCH 13 AND APRIL 10, 2023 DRB 

15. IN THE MATTER OF BODY WORN CAMERAS AGREEMENT WITH DRUG 

ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION JQ 

16. IN THE MATTER OF DONATED LEAVE REQUEST - FAULKNER AF 

17. IN THE MATTER OF FAIRPARK RESTROOMS NM 

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 2 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE May 9, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Public Hearing for properties on final lot mowing list. Preliminary list is attached. Final 

list will be provided prior to the meeting.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 3 -

Item # 1.



- 4 -

Item # 1.



- 5 -

Item # 1.



- 6 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE May 9, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITIONS DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

The Department of Development Services requests Council approval to demolish 

substandard structures on the following properties:  

 

1133 Elvis Presley (PARCEL 088F2802600) 

1155 Elvis Presley (PARCEL 088F2802700) 

1165 Elvis Presley (PARCEL 088F280260H) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 7 -

Item # 2.



- 8 -

Item # 2.



- 9 -

Item # 2.



- 10 -

Item # 2.



- 11 -

Item # 2.



- 12 -

Item # 2.



- 13 -

Item # 2.



- 14 -

Item # 2.



- 15 -

Item # 2.



- 16 -

Item # 2.



- 17 -

Item # 2.



- 18 -

Item # 2.



- 19 -

Item # 2.



- 20 -

Item # 2.



- 21 -

Item # 2.



- 22 -

Item # 2.



- 23 -

Item # 2.



- 24 -

Item # 2.



- 25 -

Item # 2.



- 26 -

Item # 2.



- 27 -

Item # 2.



- 28 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE May 11, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR REDISTRICTING DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Public Hearing for Redistricting. Proposed Demographic Data and Ward Map is attached.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 29 -

Item # 3.



- 30 -

Item # 3.



- 31 -

Item # 3.



- 32 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE May 11, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW AND APPROVE REDISTRICTING PLAN DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Review and approval of proposed Redistricting Plan. Proposed Demographic Data and 

Ward Map is attached.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 33 -

Item # 4.



- 34 -

Item # 4.



- 35 -

Item # 4.



- 36 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE May 11, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AMENDMENTS TO THE ANIMAL CONTROL 

ORDINANCE 
  

 

Request:  

This item was moved to the Action Agenda during the April 18, 2023 Regular Meeting. The 

Council was fully advised of the City’s legal authority to enact meaningful regulations 

concerning the care and upkeep of animals during a work session on April 24th the item was 

tabled during the May 2, 2023 Regular Meeting.  

 

Vote to bring this item off of the table.  

Vote to approve the attached recommended amendments.  

- 37 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE May 9, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MAY 2, 2023 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

 

- 38 -

Item # 6.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

MAY 2, 2023 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council Chambers 

in the City Hall building on Tuesday, May 2, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: 

Council Members Chad Mims, Lynn Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Janet Gaston 

and Rosie Jones; Ben Logan, City Attorney and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council. Council Member 

Lynn Bryan led the invocation. Council Member Nettie Davis introduced Stan Allen who led the pledge 

of allegiance.  

 

Council President Lynn Bryan called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to confirm the agenda and 

agenda order, as presented. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

PROCLAMATIONS 

Mayor Todd Jordan proclaimed April 25, 2023, as Stan Allen Day and presented Mr. Allen with a key to 

the City. APPENDIX A 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

Mayor Todd Jordan recognized the following, for employment with the City of Tupelo:  

 

Jason Paul Thomas      Fire Department       30 years 

Zachary Ryan Shumpert      Fire Department       5 years 

Nathan Hughes                   Public Works Department     25 years 

 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

Mrs. Kathryn Rhea addressed the Council thanking them for all their support of the Keep Tupelo 

Beautiful group. The group recently won 3 awards for 2023. Mr. Jessie Bandre also thanked the Mayor 

and Council for all the support they extend toward Kathryn and the Keep Tupelo Beautiful program. 

 

Council Member Davis told everyone about the visitation of historic landmarks on May 13 from 11:00 - 

1:00. The Spain House is on the tour, as well as, the Spring Hill MB Church. Lessons in Black History, 

by Dr. Carl Marx, will be presented on May 9 at 6:00 PM. Juneteenth will have 2 days of celebration 

this year - June17 and 19. 

- 39 -

Item # 6.



Council Member Travis Beard thanked Kathryn Rhea and Keep Tupelo Beautiful for all their hard work. 

He gave a “shout-out” to the Departments of the City saying, "We can't function without you." He 

reminded everyone that the Blue Suede Cruise is this coming weekend. 

Council Member Buddy Palmer reiterated all the thanks for the KTB group. 

Council Member Rosie Jones thanked everyone with the Keep Tupelo Beautiful group for their speedy 

work after the recent tornado in Tupelo. She also thanked Public Works and Tupelo Water & Light for 

their quick response to the tornado. 

Council Member Janet Gaston congratulated Kathryn Rhea and all her hard work. She challenged 

everyone to pick up at least one piece of trash each day. 

Council Member Chad Mims congratulated Kathryn Rhea for all she has accomplished and that she has 

been able to incorporate a wave of volunteers in her program. 

Council Member Lynn Bryan reminded everyone that the Dudie Burger festival is this weekend. 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Todd Jordan reminded everyone of events coming up, started this weekend: Wine Downtown, 

Gum Tree and Elvis Fest.  He also introduced the City's governmental consultant, Jordan Starnes. 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING  

No one appeared to speak at the public hearing for the following property on the final lot mowing list:  

Parcel   Location 

101H0104100  918 GRANT ST  

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITIONS  

Attorney James Moore spoke to the Council on behalf of Charles Williams of 2207 McCullough Blvd, 

which was listed on the demolition list. No one appeared to speak at the public hearing for the following 

properties, also on the demolition list: 1809 Trace Ave, 561 Magazine Street, 215 S Highland St and 611 

Racove.  

CITIZEN HEARING 

Ms. Angela Northington addressed the Council about some concerns in the area where she lives, 

including the harassment of someone knocking on her door or ringing her doorbell, general Tupelo 

Housing Authority policies and maintenance, litter and pets running at large. 

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDMENT TO ANIMAL ORDINANCE 

- 40 -

Item # 6.



Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to table this item. The vote was 

unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF APRIL 18, 2023 MEETING 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve the minutes of the 

April 18, 2023, regular City Council meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY  

Bills were reviewed at 4:30 p.m. by Council Members Beard, Davis and Palmer. Council Member Jones 

moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the payment of the checks, bills, claims and 

utility adjustments.  The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX B 

IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS  

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the advertising and 

promotional list, as presented. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX C 

IN THE MATTER OF THE 2024 BUDGET CALENDAR  

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve the 2024 Budget 

Calendar, as presented by CFO/City Clerk Kim Hanna. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX 

D 

IN THE MATTER OF AMNESTY MONTH  

Municipal Court Clerk addressed the Council asking that the Municipal Judges be allowed to waive 

warrant fees of $125 from May 15 - June 15 in an attempt to collect old fines before they are turned over 

to a collection agency. Both Judge Weir and Judge Allen have agreed to the waiver should the City 

Council approve. Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston to approve the 

waiver of warrant fees in the amount of $125 per defendant. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve the final lot mowing 

list, as presented. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX E 

IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR DEMOLITION  

DDS Director Tanner Newman requested that the Council consider the adjudication of each property on 

the public hearing demolition list that have been found to be in such a condition to be a menace to the 

public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need of cleaning by demolition as authorized 

by Miss. Code § 21-19-11 (1972 as amended). Each property was separately considered and found to be 

in such a condition to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need 

of cleaning by demolition. The properties are: 

 

1809 Trace Avenue (Parcel 076G-24-005-00) 

- 41 -

Item # 6.



2207 McCullough Blvd (Parcel 075V-22-007-00) 

561 Magazine (Parcel #089P-31-068-00) 

215 South Highland (Parcel 077Q-36-075-00) 

611 Racove (Parcel 077L-36-015-00) 

 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, that each property on the 

demolition list be found to be in such a condition to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community and in need of cleaning by demolition as authorized by Miss. Code § 21-19-11 (1972 

as amended). The vote was unanimous in favor of approval of the demolitions. APPENDIX F 

 

IN THE MATTER OF LICENSE COMMISSION MINUTES OF APRIL 20, 2023  

Council Member Palmer, seconded by Council Member Jones, to accept the minutes of the License 

Commission meeting of April 20, 2023. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX G 

IN THE MATTER OF PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES OF JANUARY 9, 2023   

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to accept the minutes of the 

Planning Committee dated January 9, 2023. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX H 

IN THE MATTER OF TAX ABATEMENT APPLICATION FOR JUST LOVE COFFEE CAFÉ  

DDS Director Tanner Newman discussed the request for tax abatement for Just Love Coffee Café for a 

period of 5 years. He explained that this improvement meets the criteria for the City's tax abatement 

program.  Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the 5 year 

tax abatement request for Just Love Coffee Café. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX I 

IN THE MATTER OF TAX ABATEMENT APPLICATION FOR THE CARROLL PARK 

BUILDING  

DDS Director Tanner Newman discussed the request for tax abatement for the Carroll Park Building for 

a period of 5 years. He explained that this improvement meets the criteria for the City's tax abatement 

program.  Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve the 5 year 

tax abatement request for the Carroll Park Building. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX J 

IN THE MATTER OF LEAVE DONATION REQUEST - GILLAND  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve the donation of sick 

time for Public Works employee Elmer Gilland, as allowed by the employee handbook. The vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX K 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID 2023-009PW - LOCAL STREET MAINTENANCE 

MILL AND OVERLAY PROGRAM – 2023 ANNUAL BID  

Bids were received for Bid 2023-009PW for Local Street Maintenance Mill and Overlay Program 2023. 

Public Works Director Chuck Williams requested that the Council award the bid to Falcon Contracting 

- 42 -

Item # 6.



Co., Inc., the lowest and best bid in the amount of $3,352,102.00, with an alternate award to Gregory 

Companies, LLC DBA Murphree Paving, in the amount of $3,925,137.00. Council Member Palmer 

moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the bid, as requested. The vote was unanimous 

in favor. APPENDIX L 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID 2023-008PW - MAJOR THOROUGHFARE MILL & 

OVERLAY PROGRAM – 2023  

Bids were received by the City of Tupelo for Bid # 2023-008PW for Major Thoroughfare Mill and 

Overlay 2023. Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to award the lowest 

and best bid to Falcon Contracting Co., Inc. for a total of $953,025.00. The vote was unanimous in 

favor. APPENDIX M 

IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS OF FIXED ASSET ITEMS  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve the surplus items 

listed on APPENDIX N, as submitted by Park and Recreation Department. These items are no longer 

needed by the City of Tupelo and should be auctioned/scrapped, as noted on the list. The vote was 

unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR BID # 2023-017PR LEE ACRES 

PICKLEBALL COMPLEX  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the contract for Bid 

2023-017PR - Lee Acres Pickleball Complex, with M & N  Liability Construction, and to authorize the 

mayor and city clerk to enter into the contract for later presentment to the City Council for ratification. 

The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX O 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES OF MARCH 20, 

2023  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to accept the minutes of the 

Cadence Bank Arena of March 20, 2023. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX P 

IN THE MATTER OF BID 2023-014WL – CONCRETE POLES (12 MONTH SUPPLY BID)  

Bids were received by the City of Tupelo for bid # 2023-014WL - Concrete Poles. Council Member 

Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to award the bid to the lowest and best bidder 

Stresscrete, Inc. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX Q 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID 2023-019WL – HWY 45N SEWER OUTFALL LINE  

Bids were received by the City of Tupelo for bid 2023-019WL - Hwy 45 N Sewer Outfall Line. 

Attorney Ben Logan explained to the Council that confirmation has been received from the Horn Group 

and MDEQ that the bidding process was in order. Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council 

Member Beard, to award the bid to the lowest and best qualified bidder Enscor, LLC, in the amount of 

$1,368,762.00. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX Q 

- 43 -

Item # 6.



IN THE MATTER OF REAPPOINTMENT OF CHARLES DUKE TO THE NORTHEAST 

MISSISSIPPI REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the reappointment for 

an additional 5 year term, to expire on March 31, 2028 of Charles Duke to the Northeast MS Regional 

Water Supply District Board of Commissioners, The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX S 

IN THE MATTER OF REDISTRICTING  

Upon the unanimous agreement of the City Council, the Matter of Redistricting was moved from the 

Study Agenda to the Active Agenda at the next regular meeting of the City Council. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to determine the need for an 

executive session. Attorney Ben Logan said the session is for personnel issues under Miss. Code Anno. 

25-41-7(g) (1972 as amended). The vote was unanimous in favor at 6:40 p.m. 

 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to close the regular session and 

enter executive session for discussion of personnel matters under Miss. Code Anno. 25-41-7 (g) (1972 

as amended). The vote was unanimous in favor.   

 

After discussion in executive session, Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member 

Mims to return to the regular meeting at 6:59 p.m. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Gaston 

moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to adjourn the meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

 

This the 2nd day of May, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Lynn Bryan, Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

       APPROVED 

 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

- 44 -

Item # 6.



 

       __________________________________________ 

       Date 

- 45 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO/City Clerk 

DATE May 9, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

 

- 46 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE May 16, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

Proposed item for approval is for the purpose of advertising and bringing into favorable notice 

the opportunities, possibilities and resources of the City of Tupelo.  

 

ITEMS: 

WTVA    $1,000.00 Tupelo Aquatics Center Ad Campaign 

 

 

 

- 47 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE 16 May 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT FOR BVP GRANT AC 
  

Request: Seeking request to submit a Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP) grant for 50% funding 

of the cost of body armor vests purchased for law enforcement officers. 

Agency: DOJ, Office of Justice Programs 

Grant: Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP) 

Grant #:  TBD 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: 26 June 2023 

 

- 48 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE May 11, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING SELECTION OF CONSTRUCTION 

MANAGER FOR DESIGNATED ARPA PROJECTS   
  

 

Request:  

The city has solicited Requests for Qualifications (RFQ) for construction management services. 

All responses from prospective proposers are due May 15, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. These proposals 

will be reviewed by a selection committee. The selection committee will choose the most 

qualified proposal and make recommendations to the city council. 

 

A list of the designated ARPA projects is attached. Construction estimates on these projects are 

estimated to be $9,000,000. However, no local ARPA funds or MDEQ state matched funds will 

be used for compensation for these services. 

 

The requirement that ARPA funds be obligated by December 2024 and completed by December 

2026, the number of projects being coordinated, and the current demands on city departments 

and personnel to manage non-ARPA projects and work justifies the need for these services. 

 

BML 

 

- 49 -

Item # 10.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF TUPELO REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 
RFQ 2023-031PW 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 50 -

Item # 10.



CITY OF TUPELO REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS TO PROVIDE 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR ARPA WATER, WASTEWATER AND STORM 

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE 
 

RFQ 2022-031PW 
 

PURPOSE: 
 
The City of Tupelo is seeking Statements of Qualifications from interested construction 
management firms for the purpose of providing construction management services for a program 
of work attached as Exhibit “A”. 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES AND REQUIREMENTS: 
 
 The PROJECT consists of two (2) separate groups of storm water infrastructure projects 
in Tupelo, Mississippi, with a total budget of approximately $9,000,000. All projects must be 
eligible under the EPA’s Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSFR) program, or any other 
storm water project eligible through ARPA guidelines, guidance, rules, regulations, and other 
criteria, as may be amended from time to time by the United States Department of Treasury. 
ARPA funding for projects comprising this program must be obligated by December 31, 2024 
and expended by December 31, 2026. The work covered by this request includes those 
responsibilities, basic services and any additional services set forth in AIA Document C132 – 
2009, particularly Articles 3 and 4 as contained in a final contract. These services will be paid for 
solely by City local funds and will not use City local ARPA funds or State of Mississippi 
matching ARPA funds. 
 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
 
 Method of procurement. The City of Tupelo has determined that Request for 
Qualifications would be practicable and advantageous to the city and has made that 
determination based on the nature of the services, i.e. professional services, where quality, 
availability or capability is overriding in relation to price in procurements for such services. 

Submissions: Interested firms are therefore required to submit one original and eight 
copies of their response marked “City of Tupelo Request for Qualifications to Provide 
Construction Management Services RFQ 2023-023PW”. Qualifications should be received 
before 10:00 a.m. on Monday, May 15, 2023, in the office of the City Engineer, Dennis 
Bonds, 71 East Troy Street, Tupelo MS, 38804. 

Mail responses to:     Hand-deliver responses to: 

City of Tupelo      City of Tupelo 

Dennis Bonds, City Engineer    Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

P.O. Box 1485      71 East Troy Street 

Tupelo, MS 38802-1485    Tupelo, MS 38804 

 
Form of RFP. Qualifications must be clearly identified with “City of Tupelo Request 

- 51 -

Item # 10.



for Qualifications to Provide Construction Management Services RFQ 2023-023PW” on the 
front of the sealed envelope along with the firm’s name, address, point of contact, telephone 
number and email address. Inside the envelope, eight copies of the RFQ response shall be in 
printed document form and at least one additional copy shall be included on a digital storage 
device. If corrections or erasures are made to the printed copy, they shall be initialed by the 
person signing the proposal. No telephone, telegraph, facsimile or email proposal will be 
accepted. Qualifications submitted after 10:00 p.m. on Monday, May 15, 2023 will not be 
considered. Responsibility for timely submittal lies solely with the submitting firm.  

Pre-submission Conference.  A pre-proposal conference will be conducted to answer 
any questions on Thursday May 11, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. in Conference Room B, First Floor, 
City Hall, 71 E. Troy Street, Tupelo, Mississippi. Please advise if arrangements need to be 
made for teleconferencing.  

Pre-selection Discussions. Discussions may be conducted with responsible firms who 
submit qualifications determined to be reasonably qualified for being selected for award. 
However, qualifications may be accepted without such discussions. Any discussions shall be 
for the purpose of clarification to assure full understanding of, and responsiveness to, the 
solicitation requirements. In conducting discussions, City will not disclose information derived 
from competing offers. Firms submitting qualifications will be accorded fair and equal 
treatment with respect to any opportunity for discussion. Revision of qualifications may be 
permitted after submissions and prior to award for the purpose of obtaining best and final 
offers. 

Selection Criteria. A selection committee will evaluate the qualifications submitted.  

If a selection is made, the City of Tupelo will select the proposal or qualifications that, 
in the opinion of the City Council, shall be the most qualified on the basis of price expressed as 
a percentage of the total actual construction cost of the program’s projects (30%) technical 
factors (25%), management factors (40%) and cost factors (5%).  

Firms interested in providing these services must submit, as a minimum, the following 
information to meet these evaluation factors as detailed below: 

Price factors –Construction management fees will be expressed as a percentage of the 
 actual construction costs of the project program. 

 Technical factors - Experience in large and/or complex construction management 
 projects over the past 5 years, particularly projects involving governmental agencies, 
 regulations, contracts and programs; demonstrated understanding of the scope of work 
 and related objectives; demonstrated understanding of ARPA water, wastewater and 
 storm water infrastructure project requirements; demonstrated understanding of the 
 MDEQ MCWI matching grant program HOME - Mississippi Water Infrastructure 
 (mswaterinfrastructure.com) ; complete and responsive to the specific request for 
 qualifications requirements and past performance where similar qualifications were 
 required. 

 Management factors - proposed scheduling timeline meet the needs of the city; project 
 management plan, history and experience in performing the work on-time, on-budget 
 and  contract-compliant; professional staffing that will be available and dedicated to 
 these projects; and availability measured in terms of location and distance to Tupelo. 

- 52 -

Item # 10.

https://mswaterinfrastructure.com/
https://mswaterinfrastructure.com/


 Cost factors – Cost of services compared to other qualifications for similar services and 
 adequately explained or documented. 

Reservation of Right to Reject. CITY reserves the right to reject any and all 
submissions of qualifications. 

Contract Negotiation. City has identified projects in two groups based on the previous 
selection of two (2) different engineering firms to perform engineering services within those 
groups. It is the intention of the City to select one (1) construction management firm to manage 
the program for all projects. Contract price will be determined by negotiation of fair and 
reasonable compensation after qualifications are evaluated and the most qualified firms 
submitting qualifications are selected. Construction management fees may be fixed or expressed 
as a percentage of the actual cost of the project program. While it is the city’s intention to build 
each project listed in the program, the actual cost of the project program is subject to funding. 
Consequently fixed or percentage fees proposed for construction management services will be 
based on actual costs of projects funded and built.      

MBE/DBE Policy. The City of Tupelo is an equal opportunity employer. Minority and 
disadvantaged business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit qualifications in 
response to this request and will not be discriminated against on any grounds. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 53 -

Item # 10.



EXHIBIT A 
 

GROUP 1 

Storm Water: 

Robins Field arched pipe repairs       $  475,000 

Holly Hill pipe project        $  200,000 

Gum Tree Park pipe project       $  200,000 

Ford Circle pipe project        $  200,000 

City Park pipe project        $  500,000 

Van Buren pipe project        $  425,000 

Ridgeway Drive pipe replacement      $  150,000 

GROUP 2 

Storm Water: 

Haven Acres reshape and rip rap ditch      $1,350,000 

Mitchell Road pipe drain upgrade and replacements    $   300,000 

Gun Club Road box culvert upgrades      $   450,000 

Barnes Crossing box culvert upgrades      $  750,000 

Medical Park pipe replacement       $   200,000 

Danielle Cove replace pipe and rip rap downstream    $   450,000 
 

- 54 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE May 9, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 1972, § 21-19-11, review and approve final lot mowing list.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 55 -

Item # 11.



- 56 -

Item # 11.



- 57 -

Item # 11.



- 58 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE May 9, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR DEMOLITION DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

The Department of Development Services requests Council approval to demolish 

substandard structures on the following properties:  

 

1133 Elvis Presley (PARCEL 088F2802600) 

1155 Elvis Presley (PARCEL 088F2802700) 

1165 Elvis Presley (PARCEL 088F280260H) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 59 -

Item # 12.



- 60 -

Item # 12.



- 61 -

Item # 12.



- 62 -

Item # 12.



- 63 -

Item # 12.



- 64 -

Item # 12.



- 65 -

Item # 12.



- 66 -

Item # 12.



- 67 -

Item # 12.



- 68 -

Item # 12.



- 69 -

Item # 12.



- 70 -

Item # 12.



- 71 -

Item # 12.



- 72 -

Item # 12.



- 73 -

Item # 12.



- 74 -

Item # 12.



- 75 -

Item # 12.



- 76 -

Item # 12.



- 77 -

Item # 12.



- 78 -

Item # 12.



- 79 -

Item # 12.



- 80 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE May 11, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES APRIL 3, 2023 DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

See attached minutes from the April 3, 2023 Planning Committee Meeting 

 

- 81 -

Item # 13.



MINUTES OF THE  
TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE  

APRIL REGULAR MEETING  
Monday, April 3, 2023  

6:00 PM Council Chambers 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Lindsey Leake called the meeting to order. Committee members Mark Williams, Bentley 
Nolan, Pam Hadley, Leslie Mart, Patti Thompson, Victor Fleitas, Gus Hildenbrand and Scott 
Davis were present.  Staff members present included City Planner Jenny Savely and Zoning 
Administrator Russ Wilson. Director of Development Services Tanner Newman was absent. 
Chair Leake asked Bentley Nolan to open with a prayer and Mark Williams to lead the pledge. 
Chair Leake then presented an opening statement of the committee purpose and reviewed how 
the committee would conduct its business. The Staff and Committee were then asked to 
introduce themselves and did so. 
 
REVIEW OF MINUTES 
Chair Leake asked if there were any corrections to the minutes.  Leslie Mart said that she 
recalled that Jenny Savely had mentioned that the Chickasaw Study was underway but was not 
reflected in the minutes for the January meeting.  Savely said that she would make sure that 
was corrected.  Scott Davis made a motion to approve the minutes of the January meeting with 
those corrections, seconded by Bentley Nolan and passed unanimously. Leake then opened the 
regular session of the meeting asking for a report on Council Actions. 
 
REPORT ON COUNCIL ACTIONS 
City Planner Jenny Savely mentioned that MAJSUB22-05, Maplewood Subdivision had been 
approved by City Council on February 7th.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 
Planner Savely mentioned old business TA-22-02 remains in legal review.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Savely welcomed new member Victor Fleitas representing Ward 4 to the committee.  Past Chair 
Pam Hadley will be rotating off the leadership but remaining on the committee, Lindsey Leake 
will now be serving as chair, Bentley Nolan will serve as Vice Chair, Mark Williams will then be 
next to advance to Vice Chair at the end of this next year.   
 
Leake announced the first item on the agenda, FLEX23-01, Lakefront Gardens requests to add 
an 8th duplex on the property which requires a modification to an existing site plan.  He asked 
the applicant to come forward.  Mark Summers, representing Lakefront Gardens.  Savely 
mentioned that previously Summers development was approved as FLEX20-02 at 1030 South 
Veterans in June of 2020.  Due to Covid-19 the project had been delayed.  He seeks to add an 
additional duplex to the plan.  Thus two things are needed.  Approval of modifications to the 

- 82 -

Item # 13.



Major Site Plan moving landscaping and adding one more unit, and a Flexible Variance is 
needed to increase density to 16 total dwellings on this 1.33 acre lot.   
Staff recommends approval of the site plan and adding in landscaping around the northern 
side.  Chair Leake mentioned that the first item to review would be the Major Site Plan. 
 
Since there was no one from the public to offer input, Chair Leake opened the floor for 
discussion between committee members.  Leslie Mart mentioned after making a site visit, she 
had concerns about access for fire trucks and a turnaround.  Savely mentioned that Fire would 
review the plans for compliance before construction begins.  Summers said there would be 
more than 22 feet and the 96 foot turning radius available.  Mart also asked where the HVAC 
units would be installed.  Summers said in the back of the units.  Mart asked about distance 
between buildings.  Savely mentioned 10 feet is required between buildings.  Hildenbrand 
asked about parking requirements.  Wilson explained parking requirements had been met.  
Mart expressed concerns about dimensions on the drawings and landscaping placement.   
Savely explained landscaping requirements for modified site plans that have already been 
approved.  Summers mentioned that there is more landscaping than is included on the 
drawings saying it was only required previously to show typical landscaping on two of the units 
with the understanding that all of the units would be landscaped in a similar fashion and 
explained that in more detail in response to Mart’s questions.  Fleitas asked for confirmation 
that there were 25 parking spaces on the plan.  Summers confirmed.  Mart asked about green 
space.  Summers said the “garden” was west of the southwest-most building, a 25 x 70 foot 
area next to the road.  Mart expressed concerns about parking, space between buildings, layout 
of the buildings, location of the HVAC units.  Hildenbrand mentioned that all of this had been 
approved before in 2020.  Scott Davis said, so if this is approved, and the Fire Department sees 
something out of line, it will have to be changed?  Savely said that if this has to be amended, it 
will come back to the committee.  Wilson stated that it had already been before the Plan 
Review team and approved.  Davis said that the details are left up to Plan Review, the 
committee looks at the big picture.  Fleitas clarified that what we are approving is going from 7 
to 8 units with this preliminary site plan with a firm understanding that the ultimate approval 
will be with the city and fire department addressing Ms. Mart’s concerns which will still have to 
be addressed within code before construction can begin. Savely agreed.  Leake asked for a 
motion.  Wilson added that the construction permits have been signed off on for the first seven 
units, so the only one in question would be the new unit #8.  Williams asked is parking was 
being considered for all or just number 8, Wilson said unit 8 is the only one and it’s ready to go.  
This will then all go before Plan Review one last time to check all of this in totality.  Patti 
Thompson then asked if the scope of the decision tonight is just to give it the go ahead on 
allowing an 8th unit so they can start looking at the other things that go with it.  Mart once again 
expressed her concerns.  Savely said that’s why you are being asked to review the density also 
at the higher level.  A motion to approve the modification of a major site plan was offered by 
Gus Hildenbrand, seconded by Patti Thompson.  All in favor except Leslie Mart voted No.   The 
Flexible Use to allow duplexes was brought up for a motion just so it was on the record.  Mart 
made the motion to approve, seconded by Pam Hadley and approved unanimously.  Then a 
motion was made to approve the flexible variance to increase 12 units per acre for a total of 16 
units by Mark Williams, seconded by Scott Davis, all approved except Mart who voted against. 

- 83 -

Item # 13.



Savely then advised the applicant of the next steps. 
 
Chair Leake then announced the next item on the agenda, FLEX23-02, Change of a Non-
Conforming fence at 2215 Reagan Cove.  Melvin Orr came forward to present his application.  
Mr. Orr said that his existing fence encloses a pool in the back yard and is in need of repair.  He 
wants to redo the fence but found out that he has two front yards on his corner lot.  The Nixon 
Street side has 80 feet of 6 ft. tall fence which is 10 feet off Nixon.  He wants to move it back off 
of Nixon another 16 feet and keep a wrought iron gate adjacent to the house, but is requesting 
to be allowed to exceed the 4ft max height in this front yard by installing an 8 ft. fence there so 
they can have privacy for the pool.  Wilson stated that there was not a drawing for the 
proposed fence, that it was simply 16 feet further back from the street, which would put it a 
total of 24 feet from the curb.  Mart asked that it looked like the neighbor on the east side was 
doing something there.  Orr said that he wanted to go 8ft in height on the east side because 
some of the previous trees and shrubs had been lost when they died from the freeing temps 
and beetle infestation last year.  Mart confirmed that he was just wanting to replace what he 
has currently got with new fence, but moving it back 16 feet further on the Nixon side.  Orr 
agreed.  Hildenbrand asked if that was tornado damage and Orr replied no.   
 
Leake asked if anyone wanted to speak to the issue.  Wilson said that 59 letters went out and 
only one call came in for clarification.  Savely explained the reason the fence is non-conforming 
and the change being requested.  A motion to approve was made by Mark Williams, seconded 
by Bentley Nolan.  All voted in favor so the approval was unanimous.  Savely advised the 
applicant of their next steps. 
 
FLEXVAR23-01 – 589 North Coley Road, adding electronic media to a non-conforming multi-
tenant sign.  Adam Cleveland, 1979 North Coley Road wants to add an LED reader board to a 
non-conforming sign.  Mart asked if there were any residences nearby.  Cleveland said this is 
the location just north of Chesterville Road.  Wilson stated that 6 letters went out to adjacent 
property owners.  Mart asked for clarification.  Cleveland mentioned that they wanted to 
update the multi-tenant panels as well as the “LQ portion” and then add electronic media, or a 
digital reader board measuring 65 inches by 17 feet underneath the top LQ portion.  Wilson 
stated that the board is a high quality Watchfire brand board.  Hadley asked if they were 
putting landscaping at the base.  Cleveland replied yes.  Mark Williams noted that there was a 
planter at the base.  Cleveland said they were going to modify that to work better for 
permanent landscaping instead of placing potted plants.  Fleitas asked if the Airport Authority 
needed to approve this.  Wilson stated that this was not required until the height gets to 100-
200 feet, and that the height will remain the same at 30 feet, which is the same height that is 
allowed for a multi-tenant sign with 2+ tenants.  Savely stated that the recommendation was 
that the lighting be 4,000 kelvin or less at this location.  Wilson stated that he spoke with the 
sign company that assured him that the sign is capable of automatically controlling these 
specifications during all times of the day in bright light or at night.  Cleveland agreed that this 
was fully compatible with any standards required.  Leake closed the public input portion.  
Wilson said that a letter did go out to the Airport Authority and no response was received.  
Patti Thompson made a motion to approve and Leslie Mart seconded, with the vote unanimous 

- 84 -

Item # 13.



for approval.  Savely advised the applicant of next steps.  And Savely clarified that the approval 
also included the landscape requirements, and that was unanimous to include the previously 
stated landscaping.   
 
Leake moved on to the next application, FLEXVAR23-02, 1890 McCullough Boulevard, calling 
the applicant forward.  Josh Roberson was asking for a variance on the required lot width for a 
two lot minor subdivision at 1890 McCullough Boulevard.  This development originally started 
out as a one lot project with two buildings on one block of land.  One of the businesses decided 
that they wanted to own the property instead of leasing, thus the need to divide the parcel, 
which required dividing the lots in a manner which left the shared parking on the other lot.  The 
access isn’t actually off of McCullough, but off of a drive to the west side of the two lots.  MDOT 
would not allow additional curb cuts on McCullough thus dictating that access come off of a 
shared drive that Storage City also uses.   
 
Mart asked who owned the drive.  Roberson said they had an irrevocable easement from 
Storage City to use the drive.  Wilson said that this was really a technicality since frontage is 
defined in the code as being off of a city street, not on a drive.  Savely explained the principle 
and stated that the City recommends approval since the easement runs across the front of both 
lots.  The developer said there are several easements that run with the property via deeds so 
that these will not cause any problems going forward.  Mart asked about the use of the 
buildings.  Roberson stated one was a crossfit gym and the other a shell building possibly a 
multi-tenant office building.  Mart asked about Plan Review for parking.  Wilson explained the 
way that parking is allocated by use and that the proposed uses would have to follow available 
parking.  Savely mentioned that a landscaping plan was included.  Wilson stated that 15 letters 
went out with only two question calls for clarification.  Mart asked about the house that had 
been on the lot.  Roberson said there was a house on a lot just east of their lot.  Wilson 
explained that this house could probably not be used as a residence in the future due to the 
renovation costs exceeding 50% of the assessed value.  Mart asked about buffers required.  
Wilson and Savely both mentioned that no buffer is required because both lots are zoned 
similar off of McCullough, but there is residential to the north, but Storage City owns a portion 
in between.  Savely mentioned that the Land Development permit allowed cutting of most of 
the previous trees and that a 10 foot buffer was left.  Leake closed the public input section and 
opened the meeting for committee discussion.  Mart asked a question about setbacks in MUCC.  
Usually developers clear it out and then landscape back when building.  Leake asked for a 
motion.  Bentley Nolan moved to approve, Pam Hadley seconded the motion, with all in favor 
of approval.  Savely informed the applicant of the next steps.   
Thompson asked if there was anything on the agenda for May.  Savely mentioned three 
possible applications.        
 
Chair Leake mentioned that the next work session will be Monday, April 24th at 5:15 PM, and 
the regular planning committee meeting will be scheduled for Monday, May 1st  at 6 PM. There 
being no further business, Patti Thompson made a motion to adjourn which passed 
unanimously. 

- 85 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE May 10, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES MARCH 13 AND APRIL 10, 2023 DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

See attached minutes from the March 13 and April 10, 2023 Major Thoroughfare 

Meeting 

 

- 86 -

Item # 14.



- 87 -

Item # 14.



- 88 -

Item # 14.



- 89 -

Item # 14.



- 90 -

Item # 14.



- 91 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE May 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BWC AGREEMENT WITH DEA   JQ 
  

 

Request:  

 Please accept this letter of request for the DEA Task Force agreement pertaining to the use of 

Tupelo PD body-worn cameras by Deputized Task Force Officers. 

 

- 92 -

Item # 15.



- 93 -

Item # 15.



- 94 -

Item # 15.



- 95 -

Item # 15.



- 96 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE May 5, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DONATED LEAVE REQUEST - AF 
  

 

Request:  

The Parks and Recreation is requesting approval to donate leave to an employee that 

has a qualifying health condition under Policy # 315 of the City of Tupelo Handbook. 

The employee will be exhausting all of her earned accrued leave. Leesha Faulkner had 

a two major surgeries and has been off work since February 13, 2023. We are 

requesting approval for employees to have the ability to donate a portion of their 

accrued leave in accordance to the Donation of Leave Policy to help this employee. 

Your consideration is greatly appreciated. 

 

 

- 97 -

Item # 16.



- 98 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Director 

DATE May 11, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF FAIRPARK RESTROOMS. NM 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of Ratifying Contract for Fairpark Restrooms 

 

- 99 -

Item # 17.



- 100 -

Item # 17.



- 101 -

Item # 17.



- 102 -

Item # 17.



- 103 -

Item # 17.



- 104 -

Item # 17.



- 105 -

Item # 17.



- 106 -

Item # 17.



- 107 -

Item # 17.



- 108 -

Item # 17.



- 109 -

Item # 17.



- 110 -

Item # 17.



- 111 -

Item # 17.



- 112 -

Item # 17.



- 113 -

Item # 17.



- 114 -

Item # 17.



- 115 -

Item # 17.



- 116 -

Item # 17.



- 117 -

Item # 17.



- 118 -

Item # 17.



- 119 -

Item # 17.



- 120 -

Item # 17.



- 121 -

Item # 17.



- 122 -

Item # 17.



- 123 -

Item # 17.



- 124 -

Item # 17.



- 125 -

Item # 17.


	Top
	Item # 1.	DDS: LOT MOWING PUBLIC HEARING MAY 2023
	Agenda Request Lot Mowing Hearing May 2023
	Lot Mowing List for May

	Item # 2.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITIONS MAY 2023
	Agenda Request Demolition Hearing May 2023
	Demolition List May

	Item # 3.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING REDISTRICTING MAY 2023
	Agenda Request Redistricting Hearing May 2023
	Redistricting Information May 2023

	Item # 4.	DDS: REVIEW AND APPROVE PROPOSED REDISTRICTING PLAN MAY 2023
	Agenda Request Review Approve Redistricting May 2023
	Redistricting Information May 2023

	Item # 5.	ADM: Animal Control Ordinance MAY 2023
	Animal Control Ordinance Agenda Request

	Item # 6.	COU:MINUTES MAY 2, 2023 MAY 2023
	Minutes 5-2-2023
	5-2-2023 Regular Revised

	Item # 7.	FIN:BILL PAY MAY 2023
	bill pay 5-16-2023

	Item # 8.	FIN: ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURES
	ad approval 5-16-2023

	Item # 9.	ADM: SUBMISSION FOR APPROVAL FOR BVP GRANT MAY 2023
	Memo to Council_BVP Grant_Approval to Submit_10 May 2023

	Item # 10.	ADM:APPROVING CONSTRUCTION MANAGER FOR DESIGNATED ARPA PROJECTS MAY 2023
	IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING SELECTION OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGER FOR DESIGNATED ARPA PROJECTS
	RFQ_ARPA CM Final Revised

	Item # 11.	DDS: IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING MAY 2023
	Agenda Request Review Approve Lot Mowing May 2023
	Lot Mowing List for May

	Item # 12.	DDS: IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR DEMOLITION MAY 2023
	Agenda Request Review Approve Demolition  May 2023
	Demolition List May

	Item # 13.	DDS: PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES OF APRIL 3, 2023 MAY 2023
	Agenda Request Planning Committee Minutes Apr 2023
	PC Minutes APR 2023

	Item # 14.	ENG: MAJOR THOROUGHFARE MINUTES MAR13 AND APR 10 2023 MAY 2023
	Agenda Request MTC Minutes Mar 2023
	MTC March 2023 Minutes Signed
	MTC April 2023 Minutes Signed

	Item # 15.	PD: BODY-WORN CAMERA AGREEMENT WITH DEA  MAY 2023
	ITEM-Staff-DEA.BWC
	DEA.BWC AGREEMENT

	Item # 16.	PR:  DONATION OF LEAVE REQUEST FAULKNER MAY 2023
	leesha faulkner donated leave
	Work Excuse L Faulkner

	Item # 17.	CVB: RATIFYING CONTRACT FOR FAIRPARK RESTROOMS
	Fairpark Restrooms
	Fairpark Restrooms Contract 0188_001

	Bottom

